
January 22, 2019 

SarasotaCountySchools.net 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Members of the School Board
Dr. Todd Bowden, Superintendent    
Mitsi Corcoran, Assistant Superintendent Chief Financial Officer 

FROM:   Carol A. Lichon, CPPO, Director of Materials Management 

TITLE: APPROVAL TO AWARD BID #19-0423 FOR SUNCOAST 
TECHNICAL COLLEGE – SECURITY SERVICES  

Bids to provide ‘Suncoast Technical College – Security Services' were received from four 
vendors on November 27, 2018.  The bid of Unify 1, Inc., was the best low bid meeting 
the advertised specifications. Reasons for not selecting the apparent low bid is included 
with the bid tabulation.  This bid is for a period of one year with an option to renew for 
two additional one-year periods.  The funds for these purchases are contained in the 
budget allocated to Suncoast Technical College. 

Requested by: Financial Impact: 
Ronald DiPillo Not to exceed   

 $55,000.00 

Recommended Motion:  That the bid of Unify 1, Inc., for ‘Suncoast Technical College – 
Security Services' in an amount not to exceed $55,000.00, be approved as presented. 

Materials Management  
Purchasing Department 
101 Old Venice Road, Osprey, FL  34229 
Phone 941-486-2183 ▪ Fax 941-486-2188 
SarasotaCountySchools.net 

“Failure to file a protest within the time 
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida 
Statutes, or failure to post the protest 
bond or other security required by law 
within the time allowed for filing a 
bond shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120. Florida 
Statutes.” 

Posting Date: 1/15/19 



Tabulation for STC Security Services - Bid #19-0423

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Opened November 27, 2018 at 3:00 p.m.

Community Security 
Services, Inc.

Excelsior 
Defense, Inc.

Fidelity-Aequitas 
Protective Service UNIFY 1 INC.

Campus Description Hourly
Rate

Hourly
Rate

Hourly
Rate

Hourly
Rate

1

STC - Main Campus - 4748 Beneva Road, Sarasota, FL  
34233

Approximate hours per week:  28 hours
Monday - Thursday 3:15 p.m. - 10:15 p.m.
Hours and nights vary depending on the courses being 
offered, holidays, summer schedule, etc.  Coverage is needed 
all year, Monday - Thursday.

$14.95 $19.24
$12.98
HR1Y

Roughly
$13.50

2

STC - North Port Campus - 4445 Career Lane, North Port, FL  
34289

The STC North Port Campus may be closed from the middle 
of June to the end of July.

Approximate hours per week:  24-28 hours
Monday - Thursday 3:15 p.m. - 9:15 p.m. or 10:15 p.m.
Hours and nights vary depending on the courses being 
offered, holidays, summer schedule, etc.  

$14.95 $19.24
$12.98
HR1Y

Roughly
$13.50

Philip Preston Amanda Tassillo Joshua Jennings Hiney Dixon

2100 Constitution 
Boulevard  #106 2660 5th Avenue North 5508 North 50th Street

Suite 21C

10711 Southwest 
216 Street
Suite 206

Sarasota, FL 34231 St. Petersburg, FL  
33713  Tampa, FL 33610 Miami, FL 33170

941-914-2485/ 
914-0902 (24hr) 727-527-9600 1-888-820-1542 786-300-8984

941-870-7845 727-520-1199 N/A N/A

06-1734899 59-3541210 83-2630462 82-2659837

911cssi@gmail.com atassillo@
excelsiordefense.com

jenningsj@
fapconnects.net hineyd@unify1.us

Recorded by:  Maria L. Hernandez-Ron                                                     Witnessed by: JoAnn Joyce

Fax:

Email:

SECURITY SERVICES - LEVEL 1 UNARMED SECURITY OFFICER 
PART TIME

Federal ID#:

Contact:

Address:

Phone:

1



Suncoast Technical College - Security Services - Bid #19-0423

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
JUSTIFICATION FOR AWARD TO OTHER THAN APPARENT LOW BIDDER

Opened:  November 27, 2018 at 3:00 p.m.

VENDOR REASON FOR NOT AWARDING

Fidelity-Aequitas Protective Service LLC

Vendor is non-responsive to a firm hourly rate as requested per the bid specifications.  Vendor indicated a 
rough hourly rate for a yearly estimate.  Vendor does not currently have security personnel on staff.  Vendor is 
currently unable to provide Class "D" unarmed licenses of security officers as vendor is in process of hiring 
personnel.  Awarded to Unify 1, Inc. meeting the specified bid requirements.
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